
The Police Commission
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

October 16, 2023

Chief William Scott
Chief of Police

Dear Chief Scott:

The Awards Certification panel that included you and Commissioners Yee and Byrne met on
October 16, 2023. During the meeting, the panel certified the following members for Police Commission
consideration for Medals of Valor and Meritorious Conduct Awards:

GOLD MEDAL OF VALOR

MV 22-09
2/5/1913

Ofc. Charles Walfred Lofgren #271

MV 22-10
11/28/22

Ofc. Britt Elmore #1408

MV 22-11
1/11/13

Sgt. Thomas Moran #2346

SILVER MEDAL OF VALOR

MV 22-01
6/7/22

Sgt. George Perez #739

MV 22-02
6/19/21

Ofc. Dillion Bortmas #1240
Ofc. Franco Ragusa #1482
Ofc. Fidel Gonzales #2264

Ofc. Doug Finigan #1325
Ofc. Ryan Prasadi #1024
Ofc. Colin Ryan #1538

MV 18-09
5/3/17

Kenneth Cha #1206
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The Police Commission
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

BRONZE MEDAL OF VALOR

MV 22-06
10/29/22

Lt. Noah Mallinger #116
Sgt. Carl Ueber #771

Ofc. Timothy Watts #746

MV 22-08
10/1/22

Sgt. Pavel Khmarskiy #1382
Ofc. Azarius Castro #2043

Ofc. Michael Ferraresi #1900
Ofc. Omar Alvarenga #1630

*Also receiving Meritorious Conduct Award

Sgt. Jarrod Yee #71
Ofc. Seamus Jensen #1423
Ofc. Andrew Hidalgo #1512
Ofc. Victor Custodio #1547
Ofc. Gabriel Alcaraz #590

Ofc. Kathleen Cavanaugh #575
Ofc. Michelle Avila #820
Ofc. Antone Haley #342

Ofc. Andrew Kavanagh #47
Ofc. Joseph Navalle # 2447

Ofc. Ray Zuroski #642
Ofc. Travis Denning #1588

MV 22-13
10/31/22

Ofc. Daniel St. Clair #2487
Ofc. Jimmy Fowler #1978

Ofc. Jean-Michal M'Bouroukonuda #375
Ofc. Claudia Lara #19

Ofc. Cory Faubel #1520

MV 22-03
2/7/21

Sgt. Joseph Emanuel #2029
Ofc. Joseph Navalle #2447
Ofc. Michael Reilly #4104

MV 22-04
3/5/21

Sgt. Tim Neves #1016
Ofc. Carson Shilling #2247

Ofc. Brayan Lopez-Rodas #1385
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MCA 22-04 (2/2/22)

MCA 22-06 (1/28/21)

MCA 22-08 (8/6/22)

MCA 22-09 (9/16/21)

MCA 22-10 (12/30/22)

MCA 22-11 (8/2/22)

MCA 22-12 (1/11/23)

The Police Commission
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

Meritorious Conduct Award

Sgt. Eric Letsch #1485

Sgt. Antonio Santos #2
Sgt. John Conway #453
Sgt. Kyle Wren #453

Sgt. Kevin Cuadro #1253
Sgt. Kyle Wren #4302

Sgt. Francis Feliciano #500

Ofc. Brittney Taylor #2489

Sgt. Lauren DeFilippo #2138

Sgt. Thomas Moran #2346
Ofc. Christopher Leong #513

MCA 22-13 (9/21/22)

MCA 22-14 (10/18/17)

MCA 22-15 (11/12/22)

Sgt. Michael Canning #2269

Sgt. Shaughn Ryan #1756
Ofc. Danielle Drago #792
Ofc. Stephen Gritsch #2284
Ofc. Joseph Sharlow #292
Ofc. Ryan McEachern #1124
Sgt. Tom Maguire #1158
Sgt. Matt Sullivan #2484

Ofc. Rodrigo Labson #1955
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Sgt. John Conway #453
Ofc. Dylan Baldwin #2704
Ofc. Wendell Jones #947
Ofc. Elizabeth Cole #1268
Sgt. Matt Mason #1703
Ofc. Brian Guiney #543
Ofc. Anthony Scafani #2319

Respectfully submitted,

a.Ga
San Francisco Police Commission



The Police Commission
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

APPROVED:

Forward to the Police Commission for consideration.

I respectfully recommend that these members of the Police Department be awarded Medals of Valor
and Meritorious Conduct Awards pursuant to the provisions of Section 8.405 of the Charter of the City
and County of San Francisco.

WILLIAM SCOTT
Chief of Police
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